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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: 0000055743 - California Public Utilities Commission Rejection of Filing -

R1005006 

The Docket Office has instructed me to inform the parties in R.10-05-006 of the 
following email. 

Regards, 

Jan Reid 

Original Message 
From: "CPUC Electronic Filing System" <CPUCElectronicFilino@cpuc.ca.aov> 
To: <ianreid@coastecon.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:03 PM 
Subject: 0000055743 - California Public Utilities Commission Rejection of Filing -
R1005006 

> 
> Your filing, submitted on 6/27/2012 with confirmation number 0000055743, has been 
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rejected by the California Public Utilities Commission for the following reasons: 
> 
> 1. Proceeding number is incorrect. 
> 2. Other: For rejection detail please, see, e-mail from the intervenor compensation 
program coordinator dated July 6, 2012. 
> Please, inform parties on the service list of the filing rejection. 
> 
> If you have questions about this rejection, please contact the CPUC Docket Office at 
the address listed below. 
> 
> 
> Docket Office 
> California Public Utilities Commission 
> 505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 2001 
> San Francisco, CA 94102 
> Voice: (415) 703-2121 
> Fax: (415)703-2446 
> Email: efile-help@cpuc.ca.gov 
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